The land for Lebanon Methodist church was donated by James McLeaster. The first building was made of logs, and was built more than a century ago. There were no public roads at that time, only Indian trails and a few trails for horseback riders. Our present church was established in 1835. It was built by hand, with hand hewn logs for sills, hand dressed ceilings etc. The men who took leading part in constructing this building were; Ira E. Betts, G. R. Holliday, T. M. Holliday, James McLeaster, James E. Wills, Lee Wills, Levi Martin, Johnnie Pendergrass, Stewart McElhannon, J. R. Hancock, Johnnie Ross, Martin Wills, the King family, Bill Cheely, W. R. Boyd, J. W. Carruth and William Hunter. Our records show that one time we had 255 on church roll.